Printed by Linda Williams 1/07/97 4:23pm

From: ‘Tommy Williams
To: Kay Flynn
Subject:

fwd: 1431-TI Jones Lightwave
Cancellation

This to let you know that they have
informed me that they want both the IXC
and AAV certificate cancelled. Rec.
will show this and the request will be
attached to the rec for your
information.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====1/07/97==4:05pm=:
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

If you will give me the AAV cert
number, | will go ahead and amend the
docket title based on this e-mail.

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=1/07/97==4:12pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

.......................................

---------------------------------------

Linda, please print out this e-mail and
document number it. The docket title
should be changed to include "...and
Alternative Access Vendor Certificate
No. 3000..." Thanks. Kay
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